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12/19/07 WED !?:OJ FAX.,_30S 530 6440 

R, Al,(f.,'vfNDkR AC0.',1',I 
/JNnU) S'l~S res ,ffl"ORNF.t 

.QEklVEg.Y BY F ACSIMJLE 
LHly Ann Sanchez 
Fowler White Burnett, PA 
1.395 Brickell Av~ 14111 floor­
Miarni, FL 33 131 

Dear Ms. Sanchez: 

BXECTITIVE: OFFICE 

U.S. Department of .Justice 

United States Attorney 
Southern District of Florida 

9µ N.t. ,1 S1re~r 
Miami.F/,)3/12 

December 19, 2007 

l write to follow up on the December 14th meeting between defense cotmsel and the Epstein 
prosecutors, as welt as our First Assistant, the Miami FBJ Sped al Agent in Ch~u-ge and mysel f. 1 r 
wdtc to ycrn because lam not certain who an1ong Ilic defense team is the approprfate recipient of this 
letter. l address issues raised by several members of the defense team, and would thus ask that you 
ple-'Se provide a copy of this letter to all appropriate cl~fense team mctnb(.."t'S. 

First, I would like to address the Soction 2255 issue.t As l stated in myDecembcr411' leitet, 
my undersLanding i~ that the Non-Prosecution Agreement entered into. belween thfa Offfoc and Mr. 
Ep~tein responds to Mr. Epstein's desire to re(lch a glo !:>al res1.1l ution of his state and federal cri1n i nal 
l iabHity. Under this Agreement, this Di.s1rict has agreed to defer prosecution for em.1memted sections 

1 Over the past two weeks, we have receive(! several hundted pages of arguments mid exhibits from defense counsel. 
This i~ not the 1"01-um to respond to the several ilrn1is raised, and our ~ilence should 11ot be interpret as (lgreemcnT; I 
would, however, tikc to addl'¢SS one Issue. Your December 11"' letter stnt~ that as n rc~u!t or defense c1>tmsel 
objections to the appointment proces~, the USAO proposed an addendum tn the Agrecme1>t to prov ide fur tht: t1se or 
all independctlt third pai-ty selector. As l recall this matter, before I had any knowledge of ckfcnsc counsl.!I 
oojcctions. t J--ua sp<!rile p1·op~,sed the Addendum to Mr. Lefkowio: a1 an O<:tober meeting in P~lm Beach. ! did ihi~ 
in an attempt to avoid what I for~s~w would likely be a litigious selecrlon proce~~- lt w~s nnly after J proposed 1.his 
i;hangc.: that Mr. l,dkowitz raised with ine his enumerated concerns. 

2 s~ction 23~5 provides that "{a]ny person wllo, while a rninor, was a victim oh violation of[enumerlllud secriol)~ 
of Tille 18) and who suffers pcrsonnl injur.y as a result of such violatlon ... may sue h1 3ny npproprinte United Star.e~ 
()istl'ict Court llMd shall recover the ~ctual damages such person su~ts1ln~ and the cnsl of the suit, Including ft 
reru;onablc attorney's fee." 
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of Title 18 in favor of prosecution by t.be State ofF\oridn, provided that the Mr. Epstein smtlsfies 
three general foden.l interests: (1) that Mr. Epstein plead guilty to a "reg\sterable" state offense; (2) 
that this stat~ plea include a binding recommendatlcm for a sufficient term ofimpri.sonment; and (3) 
that the Agxeetnenl not hartn the interesti; of Iris victims. 

With this in mind, l have considered defense counsel arguments regarding the Section 2155 
portions of the Agl'eement. As l previously observed, our intent ha.,; been to place the victims in the 
same position as they would have been had Mr. Epstein been convicted at uial. No more; no less. 
From our meeting, it appears that the defense agr~ that this wm; the i ntcrit. During the course of 
negotiations that intent was reduced to writing in Paragraphs 7 and 8, which as T wrote previously, 
appear far from sirn11le to understand. I would thus propose that wc solve ot\r disiigi-cements over 
interpretations by saying precisely what we mean, in a simple fashion. I would replace Prtragrnphs 7 
and g with the foll.owing language: 

''Any person, who whjlc a minor, was a victim ofa violation of an ox1unse enumermed in 
Title 18, United States Code, Scctio~ 2255, will have the same rights Lo pl'occed under 
Section 2255 as she would have had, if Mr. Epstein bee11 tdcd fedornlly nnd convh:tcd of an 
elllunerated offense. for purposes of implementing this paragraph, the United States shall 
provide Jvfr. Ep~tei.n' s a1.tomeys with a list of ind1viduals whom it~ pre.pared to name in an 
1ndictment a.q victims of an enumerated offense by Mr. Epstein. Any judicial authority 
interpreting tl1is provision, includi.ng any authority determining which evidontiary bur.dens if 
any a plaintiff mt1st rneet, shall consider that it is the intent of the parties to place these 
~dentified vic1ims in tlie same poSlition as they would have bt:.-en had Mr. Bptreh1 been 
convicted at trial. No mm-c; no less." 

Second. l would like to address tb.e issue of victim's rlghts pursuant to Section 3711-
understand that the defense <>~iectS to ihe victims being given 11oticc of time and plnce nf Mr. 
F.pstein' s state conrt sentencing heariug_ I have reviewed the proposed vjctim tiotification letter and 
the statute. I would note that the United State:; provided the draft lett~r to defon1$e as a cotltte1.y. In 
additt<m, First Assistan.t United Statei:; Attorney Sloman al.ready incorporated in the lelter several 
cdhs that had been ,eque$ted by defense counsel. I agree th.at Seclion 3771 applie11 to notice of 
proce~dings and results of investigations of federal crilncs M opp~)scd to the $late crime. We intend 
to provide victims with notice of the federal resolution, as required by law, We, will defor t.o the 
discretion of the State Attorney regarding whether he wishes to provide victim$ with notice of the 
st;;i.te procecdh)gs, although wl?: wm provide him with t11c infom1ation neccsstrry to do so ifhe •Hisbesi. 

Third, 1 would like to address the issue raised regarding Florida Statute Section 796.01 At 
our meeting, Professor Dcrshnwit:1, took the position that Mr. Epstein believes that his conduct docs 
not satisfy the elemer.its of tJ1is offense. His assertion raises for tne substantial c.oncems. This Offici:: 
will not, m1d cannot, be a parry to an ~gr.eem<mt in which Mr. flpslein plt::11ds guilty to an oflense that 
he believes he did 1wt commit- We are considering how best to proceed. 
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Finally, I would like to address a more general point. Our Agreen1ent was CTrst signed ou 
SeptembL>r241h, 2007. Purunantto paragraph 11, Mr. Ep~toin was to use hh; best efforts to enter his 
guilty plea and be llentenccd no later than Octooer 26, 2007. As outlined in correspondence between 
our prosecutors and defense counsel, this deadline came and wem. Our prosecutorn rciterntcd to 
defense counsel several times their concerns regarding delays, and in fact, asked me several woek~ 
ago to declare the Agreement in breach because of those delays. 1 re~isted that il.witatiorr. [ share 
this fact because it is background to my fTUstratlon with what appears to be an 11. 111 hour appeal, 
weeks before tl1e irow scheduled Jonuary 4lh plea date. 

11Jls said, the issues raised m:e important and must be folly vetted irrespective of tii:ncliness 
concerns. We hope to presei-ve the January 4th date. I UlHk,"tstand that defense ccmnsel shares our 
de~ire not to move that appeanmcc and will work with our office to expedite this process over llie 
next several days. With this in mind, and in the event that defe11Se counsel may wish to seek review 
of o,ir determinations in Wa.'>hington 0.C., I spoke tlus past Monday with rhc .Assistant Attorney 
General f ishei·, to inform her of a pos..~ible appeal, to ask her to grant the potential request ·for review, 
and to in fac;trevi E-'W this case in un expedited n'leumer to attempt to preserve the January 4 tl, plea date. 

I want to again reiterate that it is not tho intcntim\ of this Office ever to force the hand of a 
defendant to enter into m ngreemeutagah,st hls wishes. Your clict'l.t has the right to proceed to trial, 
and he should do so ifhe believes that he did not commit tbe elements of the charged offorise. 

l will respond to the pending issues shortly. In the interirtl> l would ask that you 
communicate your pl)sition wjth respect to the sections 2255 and 33 71 issues as quick! y as possible. 

R. ALEXANDER ACOSTA 
UNITED S1'ATESATTORNEY 

cc: Alice Fisher, A$$istaut Attorney GenMal 
Jeffrey Sl<>man, first Assistant U.S. Attomey 
AlJSA A. M.u·ie Villafana 

3 


